
TEC.016 

,•5.:"1 2 é 

Van: 171&WAM,. @fb.com> 
Verzonden: .on e erdaq 25 uni 2020  
Aan: 
CG 
Onderwerp: 

12.e 
.1.2.e 

6.1.2.eá 
;L5.1.2.@ ]W' @iwi ttercom, -1-2ë.► " 

Re: [EXTERN-,— Communicafiona erout meeting with Minister O1longren 

Hi) 

Also approved from our side) 

Best, 

Jollemanhof 15 11019 GW Amsterdam 

Facebook ( Mobilep-1-2@.M 

From:  177  
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 at 3:08 PM 

To: . .2.eT • 

cc: .1.2.e .1.2.e ,, ,•2ë.. :1-2é.@twitter.com" , 

' 5.1.2.einbzk.nl" 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Communication about meeting with Minister 011ongren 

Hi, 

The tweet is fine. Thanks for the conversation today and looking forward working with you further on this. 

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 3:00 PM 5'127 , 

Hi 
Z 

Pmicrosoft.com> wrote: 

Good for usl Thanks setting up the good conversation today. 

rBeeist, 

ALL'- 14 
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From:M.. é Otwitter.com> 
Sent: donderdag 25 juni 202014:55 
To: 5-1-27e 
cc:ti.1.2.e 

.2.e 

(&minbzk.nl> 
fb.com>; á.1.2.e 

imcrosoft.com>; .1.2.e twitter.com; 
e.comu7=e 

.1.2.e. #iD minbzk.nl> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Communication about meeting with Minister 011ongren 

Thanks,. The photo/Tweet is fine with us. And thank you for the invitation to participate in the discussion. 

On Thu, 25 Jun 2020 at 13:41, 1'2.e Mminbzk.nl> wrote: 

Hi all, 

Our press office has now proposed the following message for the official social media channels of our Ministry: 

Vandaag sprak a`" aiion ret met Facebook, 
Microsoft,1Twittér èn'Google over hun rol in de aanpak 
van **desinformatie. ook op het gebied van Covid-19. 
Transparantie is daarbij cruciaal voor meerzicht op de 

verspreiding van 'desinformatie én de maatregelen van de 
..edrvgn"  

z 



It is in Dutch, but it translates to: Today @Kajsa011ongren spoke with Facebook, Microsoft, Twitter and Google on 
their role in addressing #disinformation, also surrounding Covid-19 "Transparency on this topic is crucial for more 

insight on the spread of disinformation and the measures of the techcompanies." 

Please let me know whether you are fine with the text as well as the use of the photograph. The message is 

already at the maximum amount of symbols is not allowed to contain any technical or policy-related terms. So any 
additions for nuance or elaboration are tricky. 

Kind regards, 

571-2 .e  

Van:§.1.2é. ,• 
Verzonden: woensdag 24 juni 2020 16:26 
Aan:5.1 .2.e L@fb.com>; '51:2.e 
lag-' ' @twitter.com>;5'1•:2é. 

ogoogle.com>; 5:1'2' .ë` 
(a•microsoft.com> 

cc: 5.1.2.é •; @minbzk.nl> 
Onderwerp: Communication about meeting with Minister 011ongren 

Hi all, 

Our Ministry's spokesperson just contacted me, kind of last minute, that she would indeed like to communicate 
about the meeting of tomorrow on the Ministry's social media channels. As far as I understand it will be a simple 
post that mentions that we discussed how to jointly tackle disinformation and how to do this in a transparent way. 

Once she has a text I would like to run it by your companies to see if you are okay with the contents. Should I have 
her contact your press offices or can I just share the text with you for your OK? 

Kind regards, 

zA 

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht 
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. 
De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's 

verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten. 
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message 
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was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no 
liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages. 

ir 
.e 

Follow me aib. i ze 

:1:2. e P-fi2é.M 
Amsterdam - NL 

5T.Z MtmRooRie.com e 
p. i e. 

We stand In support ot racial equality. 
and all those who search for It 
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